STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.
* SA-AE-19-0085
CABOT CORPORATION *
* Enforcement Tracking No.
Al # 19901 % AE-CN-12-00680
*
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *  Docket No. 2014-5460-EQ
*

LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

SETTLEMENT
The following Settlement is hereby agreed to between Cabot Corporation (“Respondent™) and
the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department™), under authority granted by
the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).
I
Respondent is a corporation that owns and/or operates a carbon black manufacturing facility
located in Centerville, St. Mary Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
II
On March 6, 2013, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance Order
& Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement No. AE-CN-12-00680 (Exhibit 1).
111
Inresponse to the Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Respondent
made a timely request for a hearing.
v

Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures



and/or penalties.
v
Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
TWENTY-THREE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED THIRTY AND 05/100 DOLLARS
($23,530.05), of which Three Thousand Nine Hundred Thirty and 05/100 Dollars ($3,930.05)
represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of the claims set forth in this
agreement. The total amount of money expended by Respondent on cash payments to the
Department as described above, shall be considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required by
La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).
VI
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the permit record(s), the
Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement for the purpose of
determining compliance history in connection with any future enforcement or permitting action by
the Department against Respondent, and in any such action Respondent shall be estopped from
objecting to the above-referenced documents being considered as proving the violations alleged
herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance history.
VII
This agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes, including,
but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby waives any
right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such review as may
be required for interpretation of this agreement in any action by the Department to enforce this

agreement.
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VIII
This settlement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and avoiding for
both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In agreeing to
the compromise and settlement, the Department considered the factors for issuing civil penalties set
forth in La. R. S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
IX
As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.
X
The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in St. Mary Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this settlement for public view
and comment and the opportunity fora public hearing. Respondent has submitted an original proof-
of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the date this
Settlement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45) days have elapsed
since publication of the notice.
X1
Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Agreement is voidable at the option of the Department.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department

of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
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payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form (Exhibit A).
XII
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in
accordance with the terms of this Settlement.
XIII
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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CABOT CORPORATION

]
BY: ifil/}v{_ /i,,é/z/\_

- (Signature)

Ud—t/pw Bo /gﬂf jo A

(Printed)

TITLE: FA-CJ ](}Y Grm v j }//L &(ajr’.z_/

”EJIUé DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate ou%qlal before me this Z[’H' &~ dayof
cua vy 20 2.0 entervill< ,

R

NOTARY(BUBLIC (ID# Ok 2983

C)'nci\/ 6/'?%6 ater

(slamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Chuck Carr Brown, Ph.D., Secretary

i

Lourdes Iturralde, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this é 0 day of
/ @, 20 2o , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

C |+

NOTARY PUBLIC 1D #/Z/X [ )

/Pﬂr"r-’m _/Al‘)f/f'O l/—/

(stam]#ed or printed)

Approved:

Lourdgs_,ltur\lalde, Assistant Secretary
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BoBBY JINDAL
GOVERNOR

PEGGY M. HATCH
SECRETARY

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

March 6, 2013

CERTIFIED MAIL (7004 2510 0005 5768 7083)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

CABOT CORPORATION

c/o C T Corporation System

Agent for Service of Process

5615 Corporate Boulevard, Suite 400B
Baton Rouge, LA 70808

RE: CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. AE-CN-12-00680
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 19901

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on CABOT CORPORATION (RESPONDENT) for the violations described therein.

Compliance is expected within the maximum time period established by each part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violations cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issuance of a civil penalty or other
appropriate legal actions.

Any questions concerning this action should be directed to Trisha Barbay at (225) 219-3169.

Zm ’
elensy’J, Cage g
Administrator

Enforcement Division
CJC/TAB/tab '
Alt ID No. 2660-00004 _ EXHIBIT
Attachment

1

Post Office Box 4312 « Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708214312 » Phone 225-219-3715 e Fax 225-219-3708
www.deq.louisiana.gov
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2 Cabot Corporation
c/o Leland D. Hansen, General Manager
P.O. Box 598
Franklin, LA 70538
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF .

*
CABOT CORPORATION * ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
ST. MARY PARISH *
ALT ID NO. 2660-00004 5 AE-CN-12-00680

*

*  AGENCY INTEREST NO.
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA ~ *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, * 19901
La. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ. *

CONSOLIDATED

COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to CABOT CORPORATION (RESPONDENT) by the Louisiana Department of
Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental
Quality Act (the Act), La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and particularly by La. R.S. 30:2025(C), 30:2050.2 and
30:2050.3(B).

FINDINGS OF FACT
L

The Respondent owns and/or operates Cabot Canal Plant (the Facility), a carbon black

manufacturing facility, located at 272 Cabot Canal Plant Lane in Centerville, Saint Mary Parish,

Louisiana. The Facility operates or has operated under the authority of the following Air Permits:

IR 23 T R - 7 T ot e
i ,g‘A_nf«-:_m\;-:u-EM Fo- il g4 '.-‘s'l-—“r’.l""—ﬂ:..m’?-§n’l:.£:~E!i.'D\s&ET"_f. LT g | 1 -.-1-‘...-»:-'-Ea.)! Al s A, ¥
2660-00004-V1 March 8, 2007 May 5, 2011
May 5, 2011
2660-00004-V2 June 2, 2009 *Permit application for renewal was
recelved on November 5, 2010.
2660-00004-V3 December 3, 2012 December 3, 2017
PSD-LA-591 (M-1) May 5, 2006
PSD-LA-591 (M-2} June 2, 2008

PSD-LA-591 (M-3) December 3, 2012
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IL.

On or about February 7, 2013, the Department conducted a file review to determine the
Respondent’s degree of compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations, and all applicable permits
from January 1, 2007 through April 30, 2012, While the review is not complete, the Department noted
the violations found in paragraphs III-XII of the Findings of Fact portion of this enforcement action,

1.

The Respondent reported the following violations from permitted operating parameters:

date /OLVEDE
2007 Title V Annual Main Unit specif
Compliance Heatload | 10/29/2007 Opacity Reclic
i Certification =hu0-00004- 41 Vent (15 minutes) Opacity <=20% = exceedance. ﬂequhl‘ement 7
(3/31/2008) {EQT012) LAC 33:11.1311.C
Ensure that each closed- Operating
999 vent system is designed and procedure
{
i:?j;;:; Combusted 9/8/2000 operated to collect the allowing for the & ?peclﬁc 6
B 2660-00004-V2 Tail Gas regulated materlal vapors HAP escape of dquitersant 154
Monitoring Report K (4 minutes}) f i 40 CFR 63.983(a)(1)
(3/31/2010) Stac ram the emission point, uncombusted LAC 33:111.905
(EQTD096) and to route the collected tall gas from the e
vapors to a control device, process.
Ensure that each closed- Operating
999 vent system Is designed and procedure :
’:209;:;::3; Combusted 11/11/2009 operated to coilect the allowing for the = ‘:'pec'ﬂct 164
C = 2660-00004-V2 Tail Gas regulated materlal vapors HAP escape of ERUE D
Monitoring Report " {10 minutes) i i s 40 CFR 63.983(a){1)
(3/31/2010) Stac rom the emisslon point, uncombuste LAC 33:111.905
(EQTDDY6) and to route the collected tail gas from the o
vapors 10 a control device. process.
2012 Unauthorized €5-1/Cs-2 Opacity was specific
Discharge Process 10/3/2012 Syt } estimated to be A
® | notification | 25600000FVZ 1 pervent | {10 minutes) Opacly <=20% 28.6% duringthe |  AIIGReN A0
{10/10/2012) (EQT0018} incident. AR

Each violation from permitted operating parameters is a violation of any applicable permit and

associated requirement(s) listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)2).
Iv.

According to the Prevention of Signification Deterioration (PSD) Permit, PSD-LA-591, issued

on October 26, 1995, the Respondent proposed to install an incinerator to control toxic air pollutants

(TAPs), carbon monoxide (CO), and volatile organic compounds (VOC) in the tail gas. The incinerator

will operate at approximately 1900 + 100°F to obtain an air toxic destruction efficiency of 99.7 percent.

The following violations from the incinerator temperature were reported by the Respondent:

o e

MACT Periodic Report

(5/18/2007) PSD-LA-591 (M-1) 10/1/2007 - 3/31/2007 1
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N 0F OF DAYS INCINERATOR 1~

£ ﬁ ERATURE FELL'BELOW

ol s “‘i? 7*?:1800?"‘-)‘ hitsk
s MAC(:.:/E;?/?;OF;?M PSD-LA-591 {M-1) 4/1/2007- 9/30/2007 1
& MAC{;;T??&:;RF o PSD-LA-591 (M-1) 10/1/2007-3/31/2008 12
° MAC(-;;:;;?;&EPM PED-LA-521 (et} 4/1/2008-9/30/2008 27
E MAC{;;:S?;&Z;Q pert PSD-LA-591 (M-1) 10/1/2008-3/31/2009 53
F o oS0 (02) 413/2005:9/30/203 .
N M?S;;?;:é;g;m PSD-LA-59L (M-2]} 10/1/2009 - 3/31/2010 1
i MA%:?:;Z%;EPUH PSD-1A-591 (M-2) 4/1/2011-9/30/2011 4
. MAC{;%?;;;)E port PSD-1A-591 (M-2) 10/1/2011-3/31/2012 21

Each day the incinerator operated below 1800°F is a violation of the PSD Permit No. PSD-LA-591,
LaR.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

%s

The Respondent reported the following releases throug

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Certification

(3/312010)

1/16/09 - 1/27/09

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Certification
(373122010)

1716409 - 1727109

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Certification
(3/31/2010)

1716409 - 1227409

2009 Title V Annua) Compliance Centification
(3/3172010)

1716/09 - 2/27/09

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Ceitification
(3/31/2010)

2/5/09- 3/24/09

Corrosion of equipment components resulted in
leak of tail gas containing HAP/TAP before
combustion at the Incinerator.

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Cenification
(3/3172010}

2/14/09 - 2/23/09

Leak on pressure relief valve resulted in leak of
tail gas containing HAP/TAP before combustion at
the incinerator.

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Ceification
(3/3172010)

2/16/09 - 4/2/09

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Centification
(3/31/2010)

3131009 -4121/09

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Celification
{33172010)

417109 - 12/31/09

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Cerification
(3/3172010)

417/09 - 12/31/09

Corrosion of equipment components resulted In
leak of tail gas containing HAP/TAP before
combustion at the incinerator.

2009 Title V Annual Compliance Centification
(3/31/2010)

5/08/09 - 5/21/09

Piping Leak, corrosion of equipment components
resulted in leak of tail gas containing HAP/TAP
before combustion at the Incinerator.
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L. (3312010) 5/29/09 - 8/05/09
M AN Hew A““(‘;“,gf,;‘g{’g)”'“ Certification 3129/09 - 7122109 ~ byt Sing HAR/TAD before
N 2009 Title V Annual Compliance Certification Rl s combustion atthe incnerator.
(3/31/2010)
0 4082 Title ¥, Ann(l;g(l:;%l%i}mce Cenitication 4/07/09 - 12/31/09 Corrosion of equipment components resulted in
P A Tuie Y A""(‘;}'slc,‘;'é‘fg)m‘c“ Sl Tieaion 417109 - 1231109 st T
Q e A“"(‘fg?,;‘(‘)’{’;i)"““ Ceaaon 080952109 | resuiad TSZL"S#"[’;?;:? :llaFr}\TaT:ltn?:{“A%(;:':?’“
. : — before combustlon at the incinerator.
R 2009 Title V Am}t;aflj?ggr{l;)ﬁnce Centification 5/2/09 - 8/5/09
S 2009 Title V Anngé?;lgf{l)&)ance Centification 22109 - 12/31/09
T 2009 Title V Ann{l;a,;(llfggz{a(l)i)ance Certification 742009 - 7120/09
U 2009 Title V Ann(t;af]}?ggréi)ancc Certification 8/4/09 - 8/13/09
v 2009 Title V Ann(u}allj(]:iﬂzrg{zéi)mcc Certification 8/11/09 - 12/31/09
W U Tie'Y Ann(t;aé(’liozrg{;éi)ancc Centification 8/11/09 - 10/22/09 Corrosion of equipment components resulted in
9 Ttie ¥ A”"(‘;"éﬁg‘a‘fg)ﬂ”“ Conification 8724109 - 10721409 i wine the ncnarstor,
v 2009 Title V Ann(t;aéﬁc;%ﬂi)nncc Cetification 8/27/09
7 2009 Title V Ann(t;aé(fgrg%i)&nce Certification 827109 - 12/31/09
AA 2009 Title V Ann&%ﬁcxi}g)mce Certification 9/8/09 - 10/21/09
BB 2009 Title V Ann(t;aé (;;E{Jg)ancc Certification 9/9/09 - 12/31/09
ce 2009 Title V Ann(t;;é?;rg%i}mcc Certification 9/9/09 - 9/30/09
DD LI TRIGH ”‘“"(‘;g?;‘gf{;;"““ Comipeaiy 9113/09 coi::::ﬁ\:rnﬂ?/qrgnf;?ft:; E:c::t:‘uizitoarlliiatshe
Inclnerator,
EE 2009 Title V Ann(l;;?fgxgﬁl}i)mcc Certification 9/17/09 - 11/4/09
FE 2009 Title V Ann(i;a/lsfgg{a[l)i)ance Certification 1071709 - 12/31/09
GG 2009 Title V Annéafl:s?gg{)[!)i)ﬂncc Certification 10/5/09 - 10/21/09
HH 2009 Tide V Ann{l;a'{la?gg][:[i}i)ancc Certification 10/10/09 - 10/20/09
I 2009 Title V Ann(];a’q';(lif%n{:‘])i)nnce Certification 1O/8/09 - 11/5/09
) 2B e A““(‘;“éfgg}’g)“““ Eanificxin 1705 101809 | Teakof i::slF:::::%?::TPT'}:;ZS;;:?: "
r . . n combustion at the incinerator,
KK 2009 Title V Annaz‘\’g?‘gnﬁ){){l;)ance Certification 10/28/09 - 12/09/09
LL 2009 Title V Ann(ga};?‘grg{a{l)i)ancc Certification 10/28/09 - 12/31/09
MM 2009 Title V Ann(t;z;lj(l:,gno'l:afl;)anoc Certification 1 1/18/09 - 12031409
NN 2009 Title V Ann(t;afljﬁc;rg:a(l}i)mce Centification 11/23/00 - 12/1/09
00 2009 Title V Ann(g%?grg;}(l}gnnce Certification 12/10/09 - 12/31/09
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PP 2009 Title V Ann(t;afl:it;.fgglﬂl);ancc Ccmﬁcuuon 12/10/09 - 12/31/09
Q 2009 Titte v A""(‘;glcg';‘{’g)“““ iy 2130912308 | teakof :aftF:::T:::?&:ﬁ::f{:l?:;mIc: .
é " S combustion at th ;
RR 2009 Title V Ann(t;afl:ﬂc;izglipél)ancc Centification 12/25/09 - 12/31/09 bustion at the incinerstor
ss 2010 First Semiannual Monitoring Report 41710 - 630/10 Incidental leaks of tail gas before combustion at
(9/3012010) the Incinerator due to equipment fatlures (such as
m | Eoenssmp ooy | v
uu 2010 Title V Ant}a;a/gflt;?{:;i)ance Certification 7108110 - 12/14/10
vV 2010 Title V Ann(l;af;(ll;gﬂi)uncc Ceification 728/10 - §/12/10
WWw 2010 Title V Anng;afi}lclozr(;\ﬂi)mce Certification 8/26/10 - 10/1/10
XX 2010 Tile V Annaaélcfc;gr:i)ancc Certification 8426/10 - 10/14110
vy 2010 Title V Anngf;?ggr:i}ance Centification 0/1/10 - 9/9/10
77 2010 Title V Anrl(iéa}s?;rgﬁi)ance Certification 8/15110 - 924/10
AR 2010 Title V Ann(fé?lgrg{;:i)nncc Certification 10/5/10 - 12/31/10
BBB 2010 Title V Annalfajljizrg{::i)ancc Certification 10/15/10 - 1231710
cee 2010 Title ¥ Ann(t;a!gi;rg{a:l)unce Certification 10721/10 - 1022710
DOD 2010 Title V Ann&a{l}?fgﬁ{:ii}aﬂce Certification 12110710 - 29/11
SRR 2010 Title V Ann(ga}j?fc;r{;l{::i)mce Certification 12720110 - 34111
FFE 2010 Title V Ann{l;a/l}lclgrg]pii)ancc Centification 1227110
GGG 20H First Stm(ig?zn&azloi;dlc;niloring Report 1/4/11 - 2125111 Corrasion of equipment components resulted in
HHH 44 Fiest S‘“’é;;‘;‘;;'oﬁ”l‘;““"“"g Repail 15011 225011 e oi;iqut?uasszlcoor;n:?‘tr::%ntﬁaﬂ?:fem
m 2011 First Semé;?;{sjéloi‘;fl’c;nimring Report 151 - 16011
1 2011 First Sr:m(isgl;};!oridlo)niwring Report VIULL - 1
KKK 2011 First Sem(igngggob{{lo)nimring Report W21 - 200011
ELL 2011 First Scm(i;?;(;xgel]v[l{;nimring Report 210011 - 39N
MMM 2011 FirstSenn(i;nﬁ;r(l}l;:zlokldlc;nitosing Report IO - 309011
NNN 2011 First Sem(i;.giggo};dlo)nimring Report 31111 - 309111
000 2011 First Sem(iga.?;{;azlortfilc;nimring Report 31011 -3/10011
PP 2011 First Scm(i;:llsnszgohldsniluring Report 314111 - 3311
Q00 2011 First Scm(ig?élgglorifilc;niloring Report 314011 - 32311
RRR 2011 First Scm(i;nﬂngg‘loﬁn)nimring Report 14701 - 323011
58S 2011 First Sem(i;x;;gfzio};dsnimring Report YI4/LE - 303011
T 2011 First Sem{i;:}l;(;lfaziol:‘[lc;niloring Report 41311 - 55011
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! First Sem(i;:;}nggor;ﬁlo)nimring Report IO/ - SR1/11
VVV 2014 Firs!Sem(ig;fazlo}iA]u)niwring Report SO - 61611
WWwW 20LF First Sem(iganl::ialgohldlc;nimring Report SN - SAT
XX 2011 First Scm(i;}nax;lo}]v[lt;nimring Report A8/ - TRS/1T
vyy 2011 First Stm(ig:);;/;lo?ﬂlc;nimﬁng Report $R0/11 - 61611
772 2011 First Scm(i;ga(;zgol\id]c;nimring Report R0/
AAAA 2011 Second Seuz'ggn;g%l!g‘;oniloring Report 8212011
BBEB 2011 Second Serg;azn;nfgzlsgoniloring Report /82011 - 8/1112011
cece 2011 Second Sergzn;;zli;/;onitoring Report 8032011 —9/127201 1
DDDD 2011 Second Se:&igg;g;il;';onimring Report 9/772011 — 12/90201 1
EEEE 2011 Second Se?gi;n;l;ﬁl;‘;onitoring Report 9/19/2011 — 107772011
FEFE 2011 Second Se%i;n;fggilg';onitoring Report 911972011 — 10/772011
GGGG 2011 Second Scrgizn;;xgli‘;;nnitoring Repont 911972011 — 101772011
HHHH 2011 Second Sei(tgig;}g?}llgv;cnitoring Repont 912011 - 92272011
u 2011 Second Sea'{:;i;r;r;;glli‘zsguni!oring Report 982011 — 101772011
1 2011 Second Sengén;f;glig/;unitoring Report 9872011 — 12/872011
KKKK 2011 Second Scrgign;’;gl!l‘zv/;onimring Report 9292011 - 1 /1672011
LLLL 2011 Second Se:(tg;azslgrlftz%l!gf;oniloring Report 10/22011 - 10/1772011
MMMM 2011 Second Sergg;;gllg’;onitoring Report 10/2/2011 — 10/21/2011
NNNN 2011 Second chgn;;gilgoniloring Report 107272011 — 107772011
0000 2011 Second chfzn;;y[];;oniluring Report 1071202011 — 11/4/201 1
PPPP 2011 Second Sclzglnzn;fg;l[;r;anilcring Report 10/12/2011 — 1011372011
Q000 2011 Second Scugzn;gzllg/ganimring Report 107221201 | — 12/1472011
RRRR 2011 Second Scﬁg&gsglgonimring Report 10/2372011 — 11/4/2011
5358 2011 Second Seﬁ;ﬂ;{;ﬁll ;;Dnilming Report 1072472011 - 12/1472011
TITT 2011 Second Se?;i;;ngr};gll l;;onilering Report 10/24/2011 - 121372011
UUUU 2011 Second Sel;;i;a;;fg?)ll I;;onilo:ing Report LU/ST2011 — 1172372011
N 2011 Second chzn;[;;llgon itoring Report /52011 - 12/872011
WWWW 2011 Second Scrgggj%llgoniwring Report L1/972011 — 172672012
XXX 2011 Second Ser{x;ign;{;gllgoniwring Report 11472011 — 1172472011
vYYY 2011 Second Se?;zn;;gligonimring Report /142011 = 112472011

Corrosion of equipment components resulted in
leak of tail gas containing HAP/TAP before
combustion at the incinerator.
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e A e
7777 2011 Second Ser(t;i}azn;g;llg;oniluring Report 11/3072011 - 12/572011
Ak RAK 2011 Second Scrgig;f:sllbzf;onimring Report 11/30/2011
BBBEB 2011 Second Sel(r;’;n;f;gi! gonimring Report 12712011 127217201 1
cecee 2011 Second Scr?;;n;fggllg;unimﬁng Report 121172011
DDDDD 2011 Second Sergén;;glig;onitoring Report 212001
EEEEE 2012 First Scm(igznﬁgohid;nimring Report 62812012 — 8/31/2012
FFFFF 2012 First Sem(i;:g;;]ohl/izc;nitoring Report 67212012 - 82172012
GGGGG 2012 First Scm{i;:;zn;fazlalrlgo}nhoring Report 62112012 - 82172012
HHHHH s S‘"‘(i;’/‘;;goﬁ")"“““"s Hiepost 6212012~ 711872012
i 2012 First Scm{i;:';);;loﬁt;nitoring Report 62072012 — T/1872012
mn 2012 First Scmég;goﬁc;niioring Report 6/17/2012 - 82172012
KKKKK 2012 First Serzl(igl;zns!.l;lﬂi;dz(;nitoring Report 6/17/2012 - 822172012
LLLLL 2012 First Scm(ig:;‘l;;lﬂ[;’izc;nituring Report /1712012 - 81212012
MMMMM 2012 First Scm(i;r;zn;;lor;&zc;mtonng Report 6/1712012 - 872172012
NNNNN 2012 First Sem(ig?znsuzlehl.'gnisoring Report 61772012 - 82212012
00000 2012 First Scm(ig:;zngugt}lrlzo}ni!oring Report 6/16/2012 — 82272012
PPPPP 2012 First Scm(i;:;;i;;lof;gniwring Report 6/16/2012 — 82212012
Q0QAQ 2012 First Sem(i;:;znézgol;fizo)nitoring Report 6/132012 — 872172012
RRRRR 2012 First Scn1(i;g1;f;lol;4;)nimring Report 42372012 — 8302012
§9558 2012 First Scm(i;.nl{t;gor;'izu)ni!oring Report 573002012 - 83172012
TITTT 2012 First Semgﬁ;gﬂhldzc;nimring Report 412372012 — /1572012
UUUUU 2012 First Scm(i;zfl;;/;[{]l}f;nimring Report 1312012 - 512372012
VYVVY 2012 First Scm(iﬁ;};iorgc;nitoring Report 33172012 — 572352012
WWWWW 2012 First Scm(i;tlanézgol\ifl;)nituring Report 33172012 - 5232012
KXXKK 2012 First Scmégn;;};]or;/;c;nimriug Report 38312012 5812012
YYYYY 2012 Fisst Scm(i;n;;f;loirizc;nimring Report 3312012 - 53172012
77772 2012 First Sem(ig;l;;go:{zc;niwring Report 33072012 - /182012
2012 First Sem(ignf;;j;]ol;gj)nituring Report 33012012 — 7/18/2012
BBBBEBR 2012 First Scan(i;;mzngljazlohldzo)nitoring Report 1912012 — 5/23/2012
cceeee 2012 First Scm(isgi?zn;/;leh{‘lzc;nitoring Report 21012012 - 22372012
nODDDD 2012 First Sen:(ig?;l;azlol:dzc;nitoring Report V2772012 173012012

Corrosion of equipment components resulted in
leak of tall gas containing HAP/TAP before
combustion at the incinerator,
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|

oA TS P

EEEEEE 2012 First Semiannuel Monitoring Report

(9/28/2012) 112772012 - 21242012 Corrosian of equipment components resulted in
- - e leak of tail gas containing HAP/TAP before
FFFFFF 2012 First Sem(l;nr:;;lol;dzr;mlonng Report 12712012 — /872012 combustion at the incinerator.

Each failure to reduce emission of total HAP by 98 weight-percent or to a concentration of 20 parts per
million (ppm) by volume by not sending the tail gas through a closed vent system to the incinerator is a
violation of 40 CFR 63.982(a)(2), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation
in LAC 33:1I1.5311, Title V Permit Nos. 2660-00004-V1, 2660-00004-V2, LAC 33:I1L.501.C.4, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). The Respondent is required to institute the leak repair provisions of
40 CFR 63.983(d) upon detection of a leak. Each incident of a leak not addressed under the provisions
of 40 CFR 63 Subpart SS for the closed vent system is a violation of 40 CFR 63.983(d), which language
has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:I11.5311, Title V Permit Nos. 2660-00004-V1,
2660-00004-V2, LAC 33:1I1.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).
VL

According to the Respondent’s 2009, 2010, 2011 Title V Annual Compliance Certifications, and
Annual Emissions Inventory for 2010, 2011, and 2012, multiple emission points had maximum hourly
emissions of Ammonia (NH;) greater than the permitted value. The following emission points in the
table provided below are permitted at <0.001 tons per year (tpy) under GRP0002 CAP in Title V Permit

No. 2660-00004-V2. The excess emissions of the permitted emission points were reported as follows

 eronieo esons

Tto.%lssons

EQT0014/006 CO3A Process Filter
EQT0015/007 CO3B Process Filter
EQT0016/008 COS Process Filter
EQTC017/009 CO-6 Process Filter
EQTO018/010 C5-1/CS-2 Process Fliter
EQT0029/083 CS-2 Purge Gas Filter
2009 Annual Emissions EQT0030/084 CO3A Purge Gas Filter
A lnventory EQT0031/086 CO38 Purge Gas Filter
@A172010) EQT0042/152 CO-6 East Purge Gas Filter
EQT0043/153 CO-6 West Purge Gas Filter
EQT0084/72A CO-5 East Purge Gas Filter
EQTC085/72B CO-5 West Purge Gas Filter

EQT0096/999 Combusted Tall Gas Stack
FUG0001/400 Plantwide Fugitives

30,000

TOTAL FOR 2009 CALENDAR YEAR 30, 000 15 tons/year
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b ¥ {3
EQT0014/006 CO3A Process Filter
EQT0015/007 CO3B Process Fiiter
EQT0016/008 CO5 Process Filter 146
EQT0017/009 CO-6 Process Filter 188
EQT0018/010 C5-1/CS-2 Process Fliter 120
EQTC029/083 CS-2 Purge Gas Filter B8
2010 Annual Emissions EQT0030/084 CO3A Purge Gas Filter 248
B Inventory EQT0031/086 CO3B Purge Gas Fliter 224
(5/212011) EQT0042/152 CO-6 East Purge Gas Filter 404
EQT0043/153 CO-6 West Purge Gas Filter 404
EQT0084/72A CO-5 East Purge Gas Filter 218
EQT0085/728 CO-5 West Purge Gas Filter 218
EQT0096/999 Combusted Tail Gas Stack 356
FUGC001/400 Plantwide Fugitives 8
TOTAL FOR 2010 CALENDAR YEAR 2782 1.39 tons/year
EQT0014/006 CO3A Process Filter 83.73
EQT0015/007 CO3B Process Filter 72.29
EQT0016/008 COS Process Filter 146.39
EQT0017/009 CO-6 Process Filter 187.61
EQT0018/010 €5-1/CS-2 Process Filter 120.29
EQT0029/083 €S-2 Purge Gas Filter 87.37
2011 Annual Emissions EQT0030/084 CO3A Purge Gas Filter 248.47
¢ Inventory £QT0031/086 CO3B Purge Gas Filter 223,41
(4/3072012) EQT0042/152 CO-6 East Purge Gas Filter 403.36
EQT0043/153 CO-6 West Purge Gas Filter 403,36
EQT0084/72A CO-5 East Purge Gas Filter 217.34
EQT0085/728 CO-5 West Purge Gas Filter 217.34
EQT0096/999 Combusted Tail Gas Stack 355,26
FUGD001/400 Plantwide Fugitives 1.56
TOTAL FOR 2011 CALENDAR YEAR 2773.81 1.39 tons/year

Each emission exceedance of the GRP0002 CAP is a violation Title V Permit No. 2660-00004-V2,
LAC 33:1I1.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).
VIL
According the Respondent’s 2009, 2010, and 2011 Title V Annual Compliance Certifications,
Annual Emissions Inventory for 2010, 2011, and 2012, multiple emission points had annual emissions
of volatile organic compounds (VOC) greater than the permitted value. The excess emissions of the

permitted emission points were reported as follows since January 1, 2009:

e
o e e |

A EQT050/201 No. 1 Ol Tank 0.19

B £QT051/202 No. 2 Ol Tank 0.19

C £QT052/203 No. 3 Oil Tank 0.19

) 2009 Annual Emissions EQT053/204 No. 4 Off Tank 0.19

E (;’,'3" fg‘g%) EQT054/205 No. 5 Off Tank 0.25

F EQT055/210 No. 1 Day Run Tank 0.03

G EQT056/211 No, 2 Day Run Tank 0.03

i EQT057/212 No. 3 Day Run Tank 0.05
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| EQTOSOIZOI No. 1 Ol Tank T . 1.46
] EQT051/202 No. 2 Ol Tank 3.92
K o EQT052/203 No. 3 Oll Tank . 4.73
L 2010 Al““““'l Emissions EQT053/204 No, 4 Oil Tank . 2.44
M ("s‘gggﬁ) EQT054/205 No, 5 Ofl Tank . 2.30
N EQT055/210 No. 1 Day Run Tank X 0.97
] EQT056/211 No. 2 Day Run Tank ; 0.28
P EQT057/212 No. 3 Day Run Tank i 0.10
) EQT050/201 No. 1 Oil Tank ; 2.30
R EQT051/202 No. 2 Oll Tank : 3.48
5 2011 "]““““'IE"“”“’"S EQT052/203 No. 3 Ol Tank . 374
T (;};gg_gg} EQT053/204 No. 4 Oil Tank : 137
U EQT054/205 No. 5 Oil Tank j 729
' EQT057/212 No. 3 Day Run Tank N 0.13

Each emission exceedance for each emission source listed in the above referenced table is a violation
Title V Permit No. 2660-00004-V2, LAC 33:I11.501.C 4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).
VIIL

The Prevention of Signification Deterioration Permit (PSD) Modification dated June 2, 2009,
removed the requirement to install and operate a NOx Continuous Emissions Monitoring System
(CEMS) on the combustion stack, Emission Point 999, and replaced this requirement with a NO,
Predictive Emissions Monitoring System (PEMS). The PEMS requires the facility to monitor feedstock
nitrogen content and natural gas consumption rate continuously at all times that they are
being consumed. The feedstock nitrogen content is determined by sampling feedstock from each
shipment of feedstock. Specific Requirement 199 of Title V Permit No. 2660-00004-V2 requires the
Respondent to conduct an annual performance/emissions test to demonstrate compliance with the NOy
emission limits as well as the validity of the NO, Predictive Emissions Monitoring System. The
parameters at which each stack test is conducted establish operating parameters for the facility and thus
feedstock nitrogen content, natural gas consumption rate and feedstock feed rate is required to be
reported to the Department annually as per Specific Requirement 205 of Title V Air Permit
No. 2660-00004-V2. The following deviations of the stack test parameters were reported as follows:

S : T T -
F AE PERIO R gg‘MS Claaiia
ztwn.v- ad 3 ]
SOCIATED STACKTEST#| i U4 ; _ N i _
Feedstock Nitrogen Content: .204 wt% Exceeded limit for a total of 70 days. 2009 Specific
A 5‘;“1‘; "2’;;’91 6/2/2009 ~12/31/2008 | Natural Gas Consumption Rate: 304,283 SCFH R Condition Report
= Feedstock Feed Rate: 73,578 Ib/hr Exceeded Rate for an average of 62 days. {3/31/2010)
Feedstock Nitrogen Content: .204 wt% Exceeded limit for a total of 221 days. 2010 Specific
B Stack Teséoﬂgl 1/1/2010 ~ 12/1/2010 Natural Gas Consumption Rate: 304,283 SCFH - Condition Report
11/13/2
e Feedstock Feed Rate: 73,578 Ib/hr - (3/31/2011)

10
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3 St o —rer AR,
o 7
iy
Feedstock Nitrogen Content: .236 wt % Exceeded for a total of 18 days.
Stack Test #2 Natural Gas Consumption Rate: 217,023 SCFH | Exceeded Rate f verage of 30 days, 2010 Specific
c Fo 12/2/2010 - 12/31/2010 E T e 21 Condition Report
Feedstock Feed Rate: 70,919 Ib/hr 2 (3/31/2011)
Feedstock Nitrogen Content: .236 wt % Exceeded limit for a total of 162 days. 2011 Specifi
Stack Test #2 x pecific
0 12/2/2010 1/1/2011—-11/28/2011 Natural Gas Consumption Rate: 217,023 SCFH | Exceeded Rate for an average of 239 days. | Condition Report
Feedstock Feed Rate: 70,919 Ib/hr 5 (3/29/2012)
Sh Tast i Feedstock Nitrogen Content: 210 wt% Exceeded limit for a total of 14 days. 2011 Specific
; 11/29 /625011 11/29/2011-12/31/2012 | Natural Gas Consumption Rate: 318,941 SCFH : Condition Report
Feedstock Feed Rate: 72,640 Ib/hr - (3/29/2012)

Each day the Respondent failed to operate within the established limit of each parameter set by the stack
test is a violation of PSD-LA-591(M-2), Title V Permit No. 2660-00004-V2, LAC 33:111.501.C.4,
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

IX.

The Respondent failed to meet the following reporting requirements:

. s ,,._ai.amssym;mwp‘:s
The 2007 and 2008 Annual

2007 and 2008 Specific Certlfy compliance with the ‘
A Requirement Raports production rate for the preceding Specific Requirement Reports Specific Requirement 424
2660-00004-V2 calendar year. were not submitted.
1
The permittee shall submit a ie:dne:a':tri?::ls rf:r t?gnlﬂﬂ:r:';r;t
2009 Title V Annual semiannual monitoring report on ) :?-te d ?npthe General Condition K
8 Compliance Certification 2660-00004-V2 March 31 and September 30, ik / Ll
A Respondent's 2009 1
(3/31/2010) including all instances of deviations
. Semiannual Monitoring Report
from the permit requirements. N
as required.

Each violation from reporting requirements is a violation of applicable permit and associated
requirement(s) listed above, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1), and 30:2057(A)(2).

X.

According to the Respondent’s Title V Annual Compliance Certification dated March 31, 2010,
from December 25, 2009, through December 31, 2009, the Respondent failed to monitor a fugitive

emissions component within 15 days after repair for Emission Point No. EQT 0096, 999 Combusted

Tail Gas Stack. The failure to monitor fugitive emission component within 15 days after repair is a
violation of Specific Requirement No. 173 of Title V Permit No. 2660-00004-V2, LAC 33:111.501.C 4,
and La. R.S. 30:2054(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

11
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XL
According to the Respondent’s Title V Annual Compliance Certification dated March 31, 2011,
the Respondent stated that there were bypasses that were not due to startup, shutdown, or malfunction.
In correspondence from the Respondent dated March 9, 2012, the Respondent stated that the bypasses
occurred during troubleshooting events to determine if filter leaks were causing visible emissions. The

following occasions are the bypass events:

[ [ S S INCIDENT DATE 1 e | St 0 UNITLOCATION S S (.
A 0/8/2009 CO6 and CO5
B 9/8/2009 CO6
C 11/11/2008 CcOs
D 1/14/2010 €52
E 3/2/2010 CO-3A
F 3/3/2010 Various Units
G 4/6/2010 C06
H 4/22/2010 €06
| 6/24/2010 Co6
J 9/27/2010 CO-3B

Each failure to comply with emission limitations and bypassing a control device is a violation of
Specific Requirement No. 236 of Title V Permit No. 2660-00004-V2, LAC 33.II1.501.C.4 and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2).
XIL
According to the Respondent’s Title V Annual Compliance Certification dated March 31, 2011,
the Respondent reported a recordkeeping error resulted in eight non-CVS equipment leaks not being
reported as deviations in the March 31, 2010, semiannual deviation report. In correspondence from the

Respondent dated March 9, 2010, the Respondent reported the following leaks that were not previously

reported:
i | TS DATE DISCOVEREDY e Sy | e UNI Ty ot b7 | Sep i sy e DESCRIPTION 2 s e
A 10/2/2009 CO3A CO3A MUF weld splits on the bag house.
B 10/20/2009 CS2 Weld splits on smoke head venturis.
C 11/16/2009 Co6 Exhaust piping on the purge filter.
D 11/19/2009 €06 Blow pipes on the E side.
E 11/23/2009 CO3B Expansion joint on smoke header,
F 12/4/2009 CO3A 3B Unit MUF leaks,
G 12/18/2009 CO3A 2 splits on venturi.
H 12/18/2009 C038 Piping elbow below the fan.

Failure to report leaks in the 2009 Annual Compliance Certification and Second Semiannual Monitoring
report is a violation of Title V Permit No. 2660-00004-V2, LAC 33:I1501.C4, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

12
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XIIL
According to the Respondent’s Title V Annual Compliance Certification dated March 31, 2011,
the Respondent reported a recordkeeping error resulted in eight non-CVS equipment leaks not being
reported as deviations in the March 31, 2010, semiannual deviation report. In correspondence from the

Respondent dated March 9, 2010, the Respondent reported the following leaks that were not previously

reported:
_’f}aﬁ!ﬁ?ﬁ@ﬂwﬁﬁé%ﬂ#DAT&NSCOUEREDu‘ﬁ“;:f‘f NI ol e S A o DESCRIPTION 7.ii s (o,
A 10/2/2009 CO3A CO3A MUF weld splits on the bag house.
B 10/20/2009 €S2 Weld splits on smoke head venturis.
C 11/16/2008 Co6 Exhaust piping on the purge filter.
o] 11/19/2009 CO6 Blow pipes on the E side.
E 11/23/2009 C0O3B Expansicn joint on smoke header,
3 12/4/2000 CO3A 3B Unit MUF leaks,
G 12/18/2009 CO3A 2 splits on venturl,
H 12/18/2009 C0o38 Piping elbow below the fan.

Each failure to reduce emission of total HAP by 98 weight-percent or to a concentration of 20 parts per
million (ppm) by volume by not sending the tail gas through a closed vent system to the incinerator is a
violation of 40 CFR 63.982(a)(2), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in
LAC 33:IIL5311, Title V Permit Nos. 2660-00004-V1, 2660-00004-V2, LAC 33:11.501.C.4,
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

X1V,

According to the 2012 First Semiannual Monitoring Report dated September 28, 2012, the
Respondent reported that fugitive emissions from components in heavy liquid service were inadvertently
excluded from the fugitive emission equipment count for Source ID FE, FUG0001 Plantwide Fugitives.
The unauthorized fugitive emissions from components in heavy liquid service is a violation of
LAC 33:1I1.501.C.2, La. R.8. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

XV.

According to the 2012 First Semiannual Monitoring Report dated September 28, 2012, the
Respondent reported that the established total suspended particulate (TSP) emission limits of 4.46 tons
per year (tpy) and 1.02 pound per hour (Ib/hr) for GRP 002 - Process Emissions CAP, noted in Specific
Requirements 221 and 222 of Title V Air Permit No. 2660-00004-V2, are incorrectly permitted.
Specifically, the TSP limits are based on an incorrect calculation of the process weight curve, A permit
modification was submitted to the Department to remove the emission limit, Upon issuance of Title V
Permit No. 2660-00004-V3, the Respondent is required to maintain the TSP within the amount listed in
LAC 33:1I1.1321, Table 3 for process weight rate allocated to this source.

13
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COMPLIANCE ORDER

Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:

L.

To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
to meet and maintain compliance with the Act, the Air Quality Regulations, including but not limited to,
Title V Air Permit No. 2660-00004-V3, and PSD-LA-519(M-3).

IL

To submit to the Enforcement Division within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a report for the September 8, 2009, and November 11, 2009, incidents
reported in the Paragraph III of Findings of Fact, providing additional information, including but not
limited to, the amount of each pollutant released with the calculations.

I11.

To submit to the Enforcement Division within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a report for time periods April 10, 2010, through March 11, 2011,
specifying the dates when the daily average incinerator temperature dropped below 1800°F.

Iv.

To submit to the Enforcement Division within sixty (60) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a detailed plan which will institute compliance with all requirements of
40 CFR 63 Subpart SS, including but not limited to, the types of leaks reported in Paragraph V of
Findings of Fact.

V.

To immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, operate within the PEMS
parameters which were established in the stack tests, including but not limited to, feedstock nitrogen
content, natural gas consumption rate, and feedstock feed rate.

VL
To submit to the Enforcement Division within thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE
ORDER, the 2007 and 2008 Specific Requirement Reports referenced in Paragraph IX.A of Findings of
Fact.

14
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VIL

To submit to the Enforcement Division within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a report which specifies the number of components and amount of
associated emissions for the unpermitted fugitive emission components as noted in Paragraph XIV of
Findings of Fact.

VIIL

To submit to the Enforcement Division within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a report providing clarification of the deviation reported in the 2012
Semiannual Monitoring Report as noted in Paragraph XV of Findings of Fact. Specifically, state if the
TSP permitted limit established in 2660-00004-V2 for GRP002 was exceeded.

IX.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of the circumstances
surrounding the cited violations and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required to
be submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Attn: Trisha Barbay

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-12-00680
Agency Interest No. 19901

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
L.

The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

IL

The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This
request should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are
located in the upper right-hand comner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the

following:

15
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Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re: Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-12-00680
Agency Interest No. 19901

I1I.

Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of
the Department. The hearing shall be governed by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.
49:950, et seq.), and the Department's Rules of Procedure. The Department may amend or supplement
this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient notice and an opportunity
for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.

Iv.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the
violation(s) described herein.

V.

The Respondent's failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s),
although the Respondent is estopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a
permanent part of its compliance history.

VI

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15, 2004, or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty

16
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in an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliance,
VIL
For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties in
any manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such
penalties,
NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L
Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.
IL
Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact Trisha Barbay at (225) 219-3169 within ten (10) days of
receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.
ML
The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(2) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be
assessed and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violation(s) to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you
utilized to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully
justify that statement.

17
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IV,
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is effective upon receipt.

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this t 1{2 day of -.A,L (1 (/(—-- ,2013.

()L

Cheryl Sonnier Nolan
Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention: Trisha Barbay
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